Curriculum Vitae

Jared R. Stanfield Division of Finance Michael F. Price College of Business University of Oklahoma 307 W Brooks St. Norman, OK 73069 j.stanfield@ou.edu http://jaredstanfield.com

2022-Current	Associate Professor, Milus E. Hindman Professorship in Banking and Finance, Division of Finance, University of Oklahoma, Price College of Business
2019-2022	Assistant Professor, Division of Finance, University of Oklahoma, Price College of Business
2019	Associate Professor, Banking and Finance, University of New South Wales (UNSW), UNSW Business School
2011-2018	Senior Lecturer (Assistant Professor), Banking and Finance, University of New South Wales (UNSW), UNSW Business School

EDUCATION

LD C CITITOIN	
2011	PhD in Business Administration (Finance) University of Washington, Michael G. Foster School of Business
2009	MS in Business Administration University of Washington, Michael G. Foster School of Business
2005	BS in Economics, <i>Magna Cum Laude</i> BS in Political Science, <i>Magna Cum Laude</i> University of Utah

PUBLICATIONS

- "The role of government in the labor-creditor relationship: Evidence from the Chrysler bankruptcy", with Bradley Blaylock and Alexander Edwards, *Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis* 50, 325-348 (2015)
- "Does the political power of non-financial stakeholders affect firm values? Evidence from labor unions", with Robert Tumarkin, *Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis* 53, 1101-1133 (2018)
- "Trade relationships, indirect economic links, and mergers", with Jarrad Harford and Robert Schonlau, *Management Science* 65, 2947-3448 (2019)

- "Do insiders time management buyouts and freezeouts to buy undervalued targets?", with Jarrad Harford and Feng Zhang, *Journal of Financial Economics* 131, 206-231 (2019)

 **Harvard Law School Forum on Corporate Governance and Financial Regulation

 **Bloomberg* (11/07/2018), "CEOs Love Their Companies Until They Want to Buy Them" by Matt Levine
- "Skill, syndication, and performance: Evidence from leveraged buyouts", *Journal of Corporate Finance* 65, Article 101496 (December 2020)
- "Why CEO option compensation can be a bad option for shareholders: Evidence from major customer relationships" with Claire Liu and Ron Masulis, *Journal of Financial Economics* 142, 453-481 (2021)

Harvard Law School Forum on Corporate Governance and Financial Regulation

"Does government spending crowd out R&D investment? Evidence from government dependent firms and their peers" with Phong Ngo, *Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis* 57, 888-922 (2022)

WORKING PAPERS

- "R&D or R vs. D? Firm innovation strategy and equity ownership" with James Driver and Adam Kolasinski
- "Does a VC's commitment lead to improved investment outcomes? Evidence from climate startups" with Aaron Burt, Jarrad Harford, and Jason Zein

 The Wharton School-WRDS Outstanding Paper in Corporate Finance, 59th Eastern Finance Association Annual Meeting
- "Do connections to the U.S. President Enable Regulatory Capture? Evidence from Antitrust Merger Reviews" with Claire Liu
- "Labor Mobility, Trade Secrets, and Innovation" with James Driver and Adam Kolasinski
- "How does an LBO impact the target's industry?" with Jarrad Harford and Feng Zhang
- "Political Connections and Peers" with Bohui Zhang and Le Zhang

WORK IN PROGRESS

- "Venture Capitalist Networks and the Financing of Innovation" with Sabrina Howell, Peter Pham, and Jason Zein
- "Stress Testing the Finance Literature" with Vanitha Ragunathan and Robert Tumarkin

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS AND SEMINARS

(* denotes co-author presentation)

"The role of government in the Labor-Creditor Relationship: Evidence from the Chrysler Bankruptcy"

Australasian Banking and Finance Conference, Sydney, 2011

FIRN Annual Conference, Gold Coast, 2011

Seminar Presentations 2011: Brigham Young University, University of Utah

"Does the political power of non-financial stakeholders affect firm values? Evidence from labor unions"

FMA Annual Conference*, Las Vegas, 2016

AEA Annual Conference, San Francisco, 2016

Conference of Empirical Legal Studies, St. Louis, 2015

NBER Law and Economics Program Meeting*, Boston, 2014

ANU RSFAS Summer Research Camp, Murramarang, 2013

Frontiers in Finance, Banff, 2013

Seminar Presentations 2013: University of Melbourne, University of Queensland, UNSW Australia

FIRN Annual Conference, Hobart, 2012

"Trade relationships, indirect economic links, and mergers"

Australasian Banking and Finance Conference, Sydney, 2013

FIRN Corporate Finance Research Group Meeting, Sydney, 2013

City University of Hong Kong International Conference on Corporate Finance and

Financial Markets*, Hong Kong, 2013

Seminar Presentation: University of New South Wales, Sydney, 2012

Second European Center for Corporate Control Studies Workshop*, Lille, 2012

"Do insiders time management buyouts and freezeouts to buy undervalued targets?"

CICF Annual Conference*, Hangzhou, 2017

Seminar Presentations 2016: University of Utah, University of New South Wales

"Skill, syndication, and performance: Evidence from leveraged buyouts"

FMA Asia Annual Conference, Sydney, 2016

Seminar Presentations 2014: La Trobe University

FIRN Annual Conference, Hunter Valley, 2013

Australasian Banking and Finance Conference, Sydney, 2012

Seminar Presentations 2011: Kansas University, University of Western Ontario, San Diego State University

Seminar Presentations 2010: UNSW Australia, Utah State University, University of Washington

Doctoral Consortium, FMA Annual Meeting, New York City, 2010

"Does government spending crowd out R&D investment? Evidence from government dependent firms and their peers"

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, San Diego, 2017

Munich Summer Institute, Munich, 2017

Seminar Presentation 2017: Ludwig Maximilians Universität

UBC Summer Finance Conference*, Vancouver, 2016

FMA Asia Annual Conference*, Sydney, 2016

AJRC-HIAS Conference*, Canberra, 2016

FIRCG Conference*, Melbourne, 2016

Seminar Presentation 2016: University of Melbourne*

FIRN Corporate Finance Research Group Meeting, Sydney, 2015

Seminar Presentations 2015: University of Western Australia*, University of Utah,

University of Adelaide, Australia National University*

"Why CEO option compensation can be a bad option for shareholders: Evidence from major customer relationships"

SFS Cavalcade Asia*, Singapore, 2018

Seminar Presentations 2018: Purdue University, University of Illinois-Chicago, Brigham

Young University, Cambridge University*, University of Hawaii, University of Oklahoma

UBC Summer Finance Conference, Vancouver, 2018

CICF Annual Conference*, Tianjin, 2018

Auckland Finance Meeting, Queenstown, 2017

FIRCG Conference*, Melbourne, 2017

Conference of Empirical Legal Studies*, Durham, 2016

FMA Annual Conference*, Las Vegas, 2016

FMA Asia Annual Conference*, Sydney, 2016

FMA Europe Annual Conference*, Helsinki, 2016

Seminar Presentation: University of New South Wales, Sydney, 2016

"How does an LBO impact the target's industry?"

Asian FA Annual Conference*, Tokyo, 2018

EFA Annual Conference, Oslo, 2016

CICF Annual Conference*, Xiamen, 2016

WFA Annual Conference, Park City, 2016

SFS Finance Cavalcade, Toronto, 2016

Caltech/USC Private Equity Finance Conference*, Pasadena, 2016

Seminar Presentations 2015: University of Arizona, Fudan University*, Nanyang Technological University*

Australasian Banking and Finance Conference, Sydney, 2014

Seminar Presentations 2014: Deakin University, University of South Australia, Australian National University, Massey University, Utah State University*, UNSW Australia, University of Utah*

"Does a VC's commitment lead to improved investment outcomes? Evidence from climate startups"

Seminar Presentation 2022: University of Oklahoma

Eastern Finance Association Annual Conference*, Asheville, 2023

UNC/Duke Corporate Finance Conference, Chapel Hill, 2023

Edinburgh Corporate Finance Conference, Edinburgh, 2023

Oxford Sustainable Private Markets Conference*, Oxford, 2023

Paris December Finance Meeting, Paris, 2023

"R&D or R vs. D? Firm innovation strategy and equity ownership"

AFA Annual Conference, 2021

Seminar Presentation 2020: University of Washington

Finance in the Cloud II: Innovation/Entrepreneurship, Boulder (virtual), 2020

Seminar Presentation 2019: Texas A&M University*

Census RDC Conference*, Madison, 2019

"Political Connections and Peers"

CES North America Conference, Norman, 2023

Seminar Presentation 2018: Virginia Tech

FMA Annual Conference, Boston, 2017

Seminar Presentations 2017: Texas A&M, Texas Christian University, University of Texas-Dallas

Seminar Presentations 2016: University of Melbourne, University of New South Wales, University of Adelaide

"Do connections to the U.S. President Enable Regulatory Capture? Evidence from Antitrust Merger Reviews"

Seminar Presentations 2024: University of Sydney*, University of New South Wales*, University of Oklahoma

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

University of Washington, 2007-2010

FIN350 – Business Finance (FIN 350)

University of New South Wales, 2011-2019

International Business Finance (FINS 3616)

International Corporate Finance (FINS 5516)

Applied Corporate Finance (FINS 3625)

University of Oklahoma, 2019-

Advanced Corporate Finance (FIN 3603/5303)

International Financial Management (FIN 4133)

Venture Capital Finance (FIN 4970)

ACADEMIC SERVICE

Seminar Coordinator, University of New South Wales, 2015-2016

Member of Learning and Teaching Committee, University of New South Wales, 2013-2019

PhD Thesis Committee Member: University of Oklahoma, 2019-2023

Faculty Standard Committee, 2023-

PhD and Undergraduate Honors Thesis Advisor, 2012-2023

Reviewer

Review of Financial Studies

Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis

Management Science

The Economic Journal

Journal of Corporate Finance

Journal of Banking and Finance

Financial Management

Financial Review

International Review of Finance

Corporate Governance: An International Review

Emerging Markets

Journal of Financial Research

Conference Program Committee

European Finance Association Annual Meeting

SFS Cavalcade – Asia Pacific

Eastern Finance Association

Conference Discussions

- 2011 Australasian Finance and Banking Conference, Sydney, Australia
- 2012 Australasian Finance and Banking Conference, Sydney, Australia
- 2013 Financial Research Network Annual Conference, Hunter Valley, Australia
- 2013 European Financial Association Annual Conference, Cambridge, United Kingdom
- 2014 University of Washington Summer Finance Conference, Seattle, WA
- 2014 Australasian Finance and Banking Conference, Sydney, Australia
- 2015 Financial Research Network Corporate Finance Meeting, Sydney, Australia
- 2016 Financial Research Network Corporate Finance Meeting, Sydney, Australia
- 2016 Financial Management Association Asia Annual Meeting, Sydney, Australia
- 2016 China International Conference in Finance, Shanghai, China
- 2017 European Financial Association Annual Conference, Mannheim, Germany
- 2017 American Accounting Association Annual Conference, San Diego, CA
- 2017 Finance Down Under Annual Conference, Melbourne, Australia
- 2017 Melbourne PhD Conference in Business and Economics, Melbourne, Australia Best Discussant Award
- 2017 Australian National University RSFAS Summer Research Camp, Canberra, Australia
- 2017 Auckland Finance Meeting, Queenstown, New Zealand
- 2018 Asian Bureau of Finance and Economic Research Annual Conference, Singapore
- 2019 University of Denver Regional Summer Finance Conference, Denver, CO
- 2020 European Financial Association Annual Conference, Helsinki, Finland (virtual)

2022 SFS Cavalcade – Asia Pacific Annual Conference, Shanghai, China (virtual) 2023 Paris December Finance Meeting, Paris, France

AWARDS AND HONORS

Milus E. Hindman Professorship in Banking and Finance, 2023

The Wharton School-WRDS Outstanding Paper in Corporate Finance, 2023

UNSW Business School Research Achievement Award, 2018

Australia Research Council/Discovery Project Grant, A\$280,000, 2018-2020

UNSW Business School Research Grant, University of New South Wales, 2012, 2016-2017

Special Research Grant, University of New South Wales, 2013, 2014, 2015

Australian School of Business Research Grant, University of New South Wales, 2012

Graduate Student Fellowships, Summer 2010, Autumn 2010, and Winter 2011

Top Scholar Award, University of Washington, 2006

Magna Cum Laude, Economics, University of Utah, 2005

Magna Cum Laude, Political Science, University of Utah, 2005

Top Economics Undergraduate, University of Utah, 2004

Junior Fellow, American Academy of Political and Social Science, 2004